Interoffice Memorandum

May 26, 2021
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners
THRU: Carla Bell Johnson, AICP, Assigiiant County AdministratOr%
FROM: Terry Olson, Administrator
Arts and Cultural Affairs Office
SUBJECT: Approval of Extension of Contract Y19-163 Management/Fiscal

Agency Agreement

On May 22, 2018, the Arts and Cultural Affairs Advisory Council presented its
recommendations to the Board for the allocation of the Tourist Development Tax (TDT)
to the various arts programs. Funding for these preliminary recommendations: was
included in the adopted FY2019 budget that was approved on September 20, 2018.

United Arts of Central Florida, Inc. serves as the fiscal agent to manage compliance and

distribution of the funding, as directed by Orange County. This agreement provides

funding for the promotion of various arts organizations that will attract cultural tourists to
Orange County and to strengthen the community's cultural infrastructure.

On October 16, 2018, the Board approved execution of Contract Y19-163 in the amount
of $6,152,677 for the performance period of October 1, 2018 through May 31, 2021. As a
result of the Global Pandemic Covid-19, projects associated with this agreement have
been delayed. As such, an extension through May 31, 2022 is requested to provide
adequate time for postponed art installations to be completed. No additional funding is
required or associated with this request.

.ACTION REQUESTED: : Approval and execution of Amendment No.
1 Contract No.Y19-163 Management/Fiscal -
Agency Agreement for Orange County Arts
& Cultural Affairs Tourist Development Tax
(TDT) Revenue - Arts & Cultural Affairs .
Grants Program through May 31, 2022. -



APPROVED BY ORANGE
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

BCC Mtg. Date: June 8, 2021
AMENDMENT NO. 1

CONTRACT NO. Y19-163
MANAGEMENT/FISCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR ORANGE COUNTY
ARTS & CULTURAL AFFAIRS TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX (TDT) REVENUE -~
ARTS & CULTURAL AFFAIRS GRANTS PROGRAM ‘

EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2021

Granted, United Arts of Central Florida, Inc. serves as the fiscal agent to manage compliance and
distribution of the funding, as directed by Orange County. This agreement provides funding for the -
promotion of various arts organizations that will attract cultural tourists to Orange County and to
strengthen the community's cultural infrastructure.

As such, this agreement is extended from June 1, 2021 through May 31, 2022.

All other terms, conditions, and prices remain unchanged.
IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this amendment on the dates below:

UNITED ARTS OF CENTRAL BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FLORIDA, INC. ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA
I W\ — » PPt

Juliana M. Steele [Name] Bhizn W. Qrocks

‘Print Name:

Interim President & CEQ/VP of

Title: Administration & CFO. [Title] _/27_‘2__/\*7 A&(MM\S*WW
Date: S 0 w03 | Date: JUN 0 8 2021






